# STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF EL DORADO

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES April 23 19.80

The Board convened at 1:30 p.m., in an adjourned/continued meeting from the regular meeting of April 22, 1980. Present: Supervisors Arliene Todd, W. P. "Dub" Walker, and Joseph V. Flynn. Absent: Supervisors William V. D. Johnson and Thomas L. Stewart. Dixie L. Foote, Assistant Board of Supervisors Clerk, was also present. Chairman Todd presided.

### --//--

The request of the County Training Programs Manager, that the Chairman be authorized to sign a Subgrant with the WO/MENS Information Center, for Balance-of-State Funds, in the amount of \$163,000.00, to provide comprehensive service to the "Displaced Homemaker" in El Dorado County, was continued to April 29, 1980, on motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried by those present. This action was taken by the Board after much discussion, during which Supervisor Walker stated that, in fairness to the applicant, he would prefer the matter come before the <u>full</u> Board.

At the request of the District Attorney, the Board authorized same to purchase two used vehicles to replace two vehicles in deteriorated condition, and approved Budget Transfer No. 60, in the amount of \$2,000.00, to cover the amount of purchase, on motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Flynn, and unanimously carried by those present.

--//--

Members of the Placerville Olympic Committee were present requesting the Board adopt a Proclamation challenging every community in the United States to sponsor its own Olympic contest to involve local the Nation. individuals and families, with Placerville to be the pacesetter for

--//--

Many residents of the area proposed for this activity were present to protest. The consensus of those present was that a local Olympic contest is a good idea, but not in a residential neighborhood.

The Board members voiced concerns in this matter and, again, preferred having a full Board present for consideration of same. Therefore, on motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unani-mously carried by those present, the matter was continued to April 29, 1980.

--//--

Mr. Leslie B. Jespersen was present to speak on behalf of his request that the Board waive County Ordinance requirements to allow him to place a mobilehome on his property, consisting of 20 acres, where there is also a house which was built on the property in 1942. Mr. Jespersen stated he wished to place the mobilehome there for his son to live in with wife and children, as his son is having financial difficulties and needs assistance. Mr. Robert Laurie, Chief Assistant County Counsel, advised that financial difficulties would not qualify the Jespersens for a "hardship" mobilehome, as that is for physical hardships to which a doctor attests.

Continued next page . . . .

## STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF EL DORADO

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES April 23 19 80

Mr. Jespersen had obtained a Special Use Permit (No. 70-138) to allow the mobilehome on his property, which consisted of 67 acres. He has sold 47 acres of that property, and now wishes to move the mobilehome onto the remaining 20-acre parcel..

On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried by those present, the Board directed the Planning Department to transfer Special Use Permit No. 70-138 to that 20-acre parcel upon which Mr. Jesperson currently resides (APN 78-030-49); and directed that the Special Use Permit shall have an additional fourth condition recognizing the revocation of the permit if the property on which the mobilehome sits is sold or otherwise transferred; and directed that a new site plan would have to be approved by the Planning Department.

--//--

The Golden Empire Health Systems Agency Governing Board has requested El Dorado County to make a local contribution of 2¢ per capita toward said Agency's work program for Fiscal Year 1980-81. On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried by those present, the Board referred the request to the Health Department for inclusion in its budget proposals for Fiscal Year 1980-81.

--//--

Air Dorado, Commuter Air Service at the Placerville Airport, submitted a letter to the Board, dated April 11, 1980, wherein it advised the Board of its monetary difficulties, and requested the Board take the following three actions so it can continue to provide air service to the Placerville area: (1) Allow Air Dorado to buy fuel at County cost; (2) Allow Air Dorado to operate rent free until it can "get into the black"; and (3) Encourage use of its services by County offices when air service is required.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Flynn, and unanimously carried by those present, the matter was referred to the Airports Director to review and bring back to the Board, with his comments, on May 6, 1980.

### --//--

There being no further business, the Board adjourned to Tuesday, April 29, 1980, at 10:00 a.m.

--//--

APPROVED:

### N. ARLIENE TODD, Chairman

ATTEST: DOLORES BREDESON, County Clerk and ex officio Clerk of the Board

By\_

30

Deputy Clerk